From: Kyle Ramey <ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org>

Sent: 4/1/2021 1:22:33 PM
To: Klopsch, Norbert S.
Cc: Kristi Hale;Judy Cook

Subject: Re: 0OIC and students/youth

|CAUTION:This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

I absolutely agree - deliberately involved in a controlled/protected way makes perfect sense to me.
Thank you!
Kyle

Dr. Kyle Ramey
Superintendent
Oakwood City Schools

GRBW

Oakwood

On Thu, Apr 1, 2021 at 1:18 PM Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us> wrote:

Kyle and Kristi,

Please see email below from Judy.

Judy and I spoke about this and I agree with her. You will recall that I was the one that suggested an all-
student panel at a future OIC meeting. That suggestion was made in response to Roger’s (as I recall) suggestion
that we have one student on a April 28 panel. Having given this more thought, I think that is a bad idea. I
think there can and should be ways for us to involve students/youth, but it must be done carefully.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager

(937) 298-0600

From: Judy Cook <judvgcook@woh.rr.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 1, 2021 12:48 PM

To: Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>
Subject: OIC Policy

I’'ve been worrying about having students (i.e. any minor) participate in any OIC sponsored program. Playing the
devil’s advocate, I don’t think it should be allowed. A policy like: No minor will be an active participant in
any OIC sponsored program that is open to an unvetted audience. I think allowing any identifiable minor
(student) to speak on a controversial subject broadcast to an unvetted audience is dangerous. I think we can
work around it for the same value. For instance, the group of Oakwood students regularly meeting with a group of
DECA students. This is a great program to present. but I think it should be done by a faculty advisor or other
adult to reports on students comments and reception but does not include the students themselves.

Do you agree that this should be a concern?

Judy
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Date: Thu, 1 Apr 2021 13:22:33 -0400

Message-ID: <CAE=q6sqLaxf3dZyowYX57wkgxH-8CnUueQR91CpOQwR7_Pr7nQ@mail.gmail.com>

Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
boundary= -010804000400070202000101"

X-Priority: Normal

Received: from CY4PR2201MB1717.namprd22.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:910:75::12) by MN2PR22MB1903.namprd22.prod.outlook.com with HTTPS;
Thu, 1 Apr 2021 17:23:12 +0000

Received: from DM5PR10CA001l.namprdl0O.prod.outlook.com (2603:100b6:4:2::21) by CY4PR2201MB1717.namprd22.prod.outlook.com (2603:1006:910:75::12) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_EC

Thu, 1 Apr 2021 17:23:11 +0000

Received: from DM6NAML1FT047.eop-namll.prod.protection.outlook.com (2603:10b6:4:2:cafe::b3) by DM5PRI0OCAO00ll.outlook.office365.com (2603:10b6:4:2::21) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, ciphe

Thu, 1 Apr 2021 17:23:11 +0000

Received: from mail-otl-f4l.google.com (209.85.210.41) by DM6NAM11FT047.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.13.172.139) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLSl_2,

Thu, 1 Apr 2021 17:23:11 +0000
Received: by mail-otl-f4l.google.com with SMTP id 112-20020a9d6a8c0000b0290238e0£f9f0d8s027578550tg.8 for <hale@wrightlibrary.org>;
Thu, 01 Apr 2021 10:23:11 -0700 (PDT)
Authentication-Results: spf=-pass (sender IP is 209.85.210.41) smtp.mailfrom=oakwoodschools.org;
wrightlibrary.org;
dkim="pass (signature was verified) header.d=oakwoodschools-org.20150623.gappssmtp.com";
wrightlibrary.org;
dmarc="bestguesspass action=none header.from=oakwoodschools.org";
compauth="pass reason=109"
Received-SPF: Pass (protection.outlook.com: domain of oakwoodschools.org designates 209.85.210.41 as permitted sender) receiver=protection.outlook.com;
client-ip="209.85.210.41"; helo="mail-otl-f41.google.com";
DKIM-Signature: v=1; a="rsa-sha256"; c="relaxed/relaxed";
d="oakwoodschools-org.20150623.gappssmtp.com";
5=20150623;
mime-version:references:in-reply-to:from:date:message-id:subject:to tce";
"Tkfci5RegF145z5x4Fjr931zKZrM3uhMyEIpuaZMég=";
b="K8gwAQX6vIZF8utY0xPnlgsaF5dEaJOeUT3kUnnRv1v1Mps 6PO4KSCVZ0/F/PjxV+V /7i1nLWRrpHP161u0idGMoAo)jJY8pdnZSiu04P8HAQey3X0SMHKT+CFH/pTChsF7Q0y
X-Google-DKIM-Signature: v=1; a="rsa-sha256";
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h="x-gm-message-state:mime-version:references:in-reply-to:from:date :message-id:subject:to:cc”;
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b="mNhamvK5EvenjacjuLDyejFwUspHpvig6PVIPMPZsX/v/2Bia6ltYSRTQCPiOMmx9OM 1743u0Qj1gak9SHPGTKfAKQGOMdp8HMSm+teHcirYrM2/hC3vxQHsvmo9EEBS1WsaRAOY

X-Gm-Message-State: AOAM533+gcS92267tqUe7RBYvVCXzoxyVDGVK]3rs0z8jah6SINOALIXML BXX+49gPGguXiYKNeXo4AgYWkbbOrujULl0pRWAuJ1A==
X-Google-Smtp-Source: ABdhPJx7GYzUIatT1EP/bQJy201z6DhMS5cEZ0TNLITHYGITVWBETV++H3Ix1GacIVpOKkLs61NnsONaMRknx259vi9c=
X-Received: by 2002:a05:6830:1491:: with SMTP id s17mr78779990tq.213.1617297790740;

Thu, 01 Apr 2021 10:23:10 -0700 (PDT)

References: <6EF50622592A8248BEF7C335CE69IBFD6401ACAOFE@NTSMAILL . oakwood. local>
In-Reply-To: <6EF50622592A8248BEF7C335CE69BFD6401ACAOFENTSMAILL . oakwood. local>
Return-Path: ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-ExpirationStartTime: 01 Apr 2021 17:23:11.4316 (UTC)
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-ExpirationStartTimeReason: OriginalSubmit
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-ExpirationInterval: 1:00:00:00.0000000
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-ExpirationIntervalReason: OriginalSubmit
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-Network-Message-Id: d58693d0-bd75-412c-8760-08d8£532d340
X-EOPAttributedMessage: 0

X-EOPTenantAttributedMessage: c74aaf77-140f-420£-8e74-ca04le0a5e50:0
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-MessageDirectionality: Incoming

X-MS-PublicTrafficType: Email

X-MS-Exchange-Organization-AuthSource: DMENAMI1FT047.eop-namll.prod.protection.outlook.com
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-AuthAs: Anonymous

X-MS-Office365-Filtering-Correlation-Id: d58693d0-bd75-412c-8760-08d8£532d340
X-MS-TrafficTypeDiagnostic: CY4PR2201MB1717:

X-MS-00b-TLC-00BClassifiers: OLM:10000;

X-MS-Exchange-Organization-SCL: 1

X-Microsoft-Antispam: BCL:0;

X-Forefront-Antispam-Report: CIP:209.85.210.41;

CTRY:US; LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:; IPV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;

H:mail-otl-f41.google.com; PTR:mail-ot1-£41.google.com; CAT:NONE;

cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SH:

E/9Ix5PtZk5K0ODsiS6jtyCH1hzNnwNtuUHY4de:

fEZSf/Po71iJxvYGPeq+MBOMOdynCHXigNGEYN

SFS: (83380400001) (8676002) (26005) (9686003) (336012) (33964004) (356005) (53546011) (86362001) (4326008) (7636003) (3480700007) (7596003) (6666004) (5660300002) (1096003) (6862004) (54906003) (55446002) (42186006) ;

DIR:INB;

X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalArrivalTime: 01 Apr 2021 17:23:11.3477 (UTC)
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Network-Message-Id: d58693d0-bd75-412c-8760-08d8£532d340
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Id: c74aaf77-140£-420f-8e74-ca04le0abe50
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthSource: DM6NAM11FT047.eop-namll.prod.protection.outlook.com
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthAs: Anonymous
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-FromEntityHeader: Internet
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: CY4PR2201MB1717
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-EndToEndLatency: 00:00:01.1482724
X-MS-Exchange-Processed-By-BccFoldering: 15.20.3999.029
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Mailbox-Delivery: ucf:0;

jmr:0;auth:0;dest:I;

ENG: (20160514016) (750129) (520011016) (944506458) (944626604) ;

X-Microsoft-Antispam-Message-Info: RGBmoP5koLRkrYTzSCfIuhiRCK25/hXt5A6kfQ96SBHREIMItm2TKtsgx0vLnObgxangcs3JgkdYfEKcUtOnTt8vnIhDUGCq/gSrPLTDif64+AQ0cjFa%hGatfYh06JSjevtUd1IVGXkDZ2xrJZz+NGrDzrpn/iVgRtSJEKL

CC: Kristi Hale;Judy Cook

TO: Klopsch, Norbert S.

From: "Kyle Ramey" <ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org>
CKX-Bounce-Address: ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org
Subject: Re: OIC and students/youth



